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[va Feen Ning

Bex 390'Nelson,B.C.
January 30th 1952

Dr.,F.C.Buekland
1403 Reyal Bamk Building
Vaneéuver,B.C.

L

Dear Frank;

- Am ferwarding te yeu in teday's mail three maps ef
the Iva Fern Preperty whieh I have cempiled frem infermatien
gathered frem the Mining Recorder's effice and the B.C.Dep't,
of Mines records,

The deseriptive netes and assays peneilled in en the
L0 scale plan and seetion of the workings were ebtained frem
B.T.0'Gradys report in the 1928 repert ef the B.C.Minister of
Mines.We have been able te ebtain little or ne infermatien
as te the results of the work deone by the C.M.& S. in 1929
and '30.Also have not been able te find eut the lecatien ef
the lewere tunnel which 0'Grady mentiens in his repert.It
was net shewn on the phetestat of the C.M.&S.map whieh we
ebtained from the Dep't.of liines.Pessibly there will be some
additienal infarmatiem on the maps whieh Vieteria is sending you.

After sﬁwpiling the 200 scale elaim map it oecurred
te me that the No.®B'vein seems te strike quite elese to the
eastern boundary of the greup and it might be advisable te .
stake a group of elaims south frem the beundary of the Standard
te cover the greund oepen to the east of the group.This weuld
invelve the staking of three or pessibly four elaims.

Yours very)t:uly,
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R.P.Jordan



